



<http://www.epa.gov/region5/publicnotices/cwa-05-2014-0006/index.html>

Last updated on Thursday, May 01, 2014

## Region 5 Public Notices

You are here: [EPA Home](#) [About Region 5](#) [Region 5 News & Events](#) [Public Notices](#)

# In the matter of: OGM Ltd. d/b/a Clean Water Ltd.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5, is providing this notice of its intent to file a proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) against OGM, Ltd. d/b/a Clean Water Ltd. (Respondent) for violations of the Clean Water Act (CWA). This CAFO will settle EPA's allegations that Respondent violated the CWA by failing to prepare a Facility Response Plan as required by 40 C.F.R. Part 112.

Docket No. CWA-05-2014-0006

Posted: May 1, 2014

Comment period ends:  
June, 9, 2014

In the proposed CAFO, EPA and Respondent have agreed that Respondent will pay a civil penalty of \$14,725 to resolve the alleged CWA violations. The Respondent will complete a supplemental environmental project (SEP) to protect the environment and public health. The respondent will install a series of automated level controls with overflow sensors which exceed regulatory requirement. OGM, Ltd. d/b/a Clean Water Ltd. will receive \$15,275 in penalty mitigation for the SEP, bringing the total value of the settlement to \$30,000.

- [Public Notice — CWA-05-2014-0006 \(PDF\)](#) (2 pp, 419K)
- [Complaint and Notice of Proposed Administrative Penalty Assessment— CWA-05-2014-0006 \(PDF\)](#) (16pp, 1MB)

Any person who wishes to comment on the proposed penalty regarding the alleged CWA violation may submit written comments by following the procedures in Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 22, Section 22.45 (40 C.F.R. § 22.45), particularly subpart (c) Comment by a person who is not a party.

Comment Period Ends **June 9, 2014.**

Written comments may be submitted to the Regional Hearing Clerk electronically, by mail or by delivery to:

Docket No. CWA-05-2014-0006  
Regional Hearing Clerk  
Mail Code E-19J  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 5  
77 W Jackson Blvd  
Chicago, IL 60604

